FILED 10/8/2019

DOCUMENT NO. 09270-2019

State of Florida _ . FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK
(ERT Public Service Commission

O gy s,

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER e 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: October 8, 2019
TO: Adam J. Teitzman, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk
FROM: Eric Wooten, Public Utility Analyst II, Office of Industry Development and

Market Analysis £

RE: Please file the attached document in Docket 20190119-TP - 2020 State
certification under 47 C.F.R. §54.313 and §54.314, annual reporting requirements
for high-cost recipients and certification of support for eligible

telecommunications carriers.

Please add the attached filing confirmations from the Universal Service Administrative Company
and the Federal Communications Commission to the above-referenced docket file.
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From: HC@usac.org [mailto:HC@usac.org]
Sent: Friday, October 04, 2019 3:06 PM

To: Mark Long
Subject: 54.314 Certification Confirmation

i
il _ ,
! (mil Universal Service
i.‘ Administrative Co.

mw%%

54.314 Certification Confirmation
Congratulations. The Study Area Codes (SACs) you selected for this filing
have been successfully certified.

Filing Number: 1
Certification Date and Time: 10/04/2019 03:05 PM
Filing Created By: Mark Long

Certificati ~Certified

210291 | GTC, INC.

210318 | FRONTIER COMM-SOUTH 2018 2020
210328 | Frontier Communications Corporation | 2018 2020
210329 | GTC, INC. 2018 2020
210330 | SMART CITY TEL LLC 2018 2020
210331 | ITS TELECOMM. SYS. 2018 2020
210335 | NORTHEAST FLORIDA 2018 2020
210336 | WINDSTREAM FL ‘ 2018 -] 2020
210338 | QUINCY TEL CO-FL DIV 2018 2020
210339 | GTC, INC 2018 2020
210341 | EMBARQ FLORIDA INC. FKA SPRINT 2018 2020
215191 | SOUTHERN BELL-FL 2018 2020
219904 | KNOLOGY OF FLORIDA, INC. 2018 2020

Thig is a system generated email.
Please do not respond to this email directly. Instead, contact us.
© 1997-2019, Universal Service Administrative Company, All Rights Reserved.
USAC | 700 12th Street NW | Suite 900 | Washington, DC 20005



From: no-reply@fcc.gov [mailto:no-reply@fcc.gov]

Sent: Friday, October 04, 2019 3:41 PM

To: Mark Long

Subject: FCC ECFS Filing Confirmation

Thank you for your submission to the FCC Electronic Comment Filing System (ECFS).
Please Note that your filing will not be available for searching until it has been reviewed and
posted by the FCC.

Confirmation Number: 2019100496280056

Proceeding(s): 96-45 : FEDERAL-STATE JOINT BOARD ON UNIVERSAL SERVICE , 14-
58 : ETC Annual Reports and Certifications

Filer(s): Florida Public Service Commission

Author(s): Mark Long

Law firm(s):

Type of Filing: COMPLIANCE FILING

File Number:

Report Number:

Bureau ID Number:

Documents(s) Attached: Florida_Public_Service_Commission.pdf

Address: 2540 Shumard Oak Blvd , Tallahassee, FL 32399



54,314(a) State-Certification
Filing Year: 2019

Re: CC Docket No. 96-45/WC Docket No. 14-58, Annual State Certification of support for Eligible Telecommunications Carriers Pursuant to 47 C.F.R. & 54.314

Pursuant to the requirements of 47 C.F.R § 54.314, the Florida Public Service Commission hereby certifies to the Federal Communications
Commission (FCC) and the Universal Service Administrative Company (USAC) that the eligible telecommunications carriers (ETCs) listed below are
eligible to receive federal high-cost support for the program years cited.

The Florida Public Service Commission certifies that for the carriers listed all federal high-cost support provided to such carriers within FLORIDA
was used in the preceding calendar year ( 2018 ) and will be used in the coming calendar year ( 2020 ) only for the provision, maintenance, and
upgrading of facilities and services for which the support is intended.!

ETCs CERTIFIED BY Florida Public Service Commission

CARRIER SAC

WINDSTREAM FL 210336
SMART CITY TEL LLC 210330
Frontier Communications Corporation ) 210328
SOUTHERN BELL-FL 215191
KNOLOGY OF FLORIDA, INC. 219904
GTC, INC. 210291
GTC, INC. : 210329
ITS TELECOMM. SYS. 210331
NORTHEAST FLORIDA 210335
QUINCY TEL CO-FL DIV 210338
GTC, INC 210339
EMBARQ FLORIDA INC. FKA SPRINT 210341
FRONTIER COMM-SQUTH 210318

Signed,

Signature of Certifying State Commission Representative: Certified On-Line
Name of Certifying State Commission Representative: Mark Long
Title or Position of Certifying State Commission Representative: Public Utilities Supervisor

Telephone Number of Certifying State Commission Representative: 8504136101 Ext
Email Address of Certifying State Commission Representative: mlong@psc.state.fl.us
Date: 10/04/2019

! 47 C.F.R. § 54.314(a) ("Certification. States that desire eligible telecommunications carriers to receive support pursuant to the high-cost program must file an
annual certification with the Administrator and the Commission stating that all federal high-cost support provided to such carriers within that State was used in
the preceding calendar year and will be used in the upcoming calendar year only for the provision, maintenance, and upgrading of facilities and services for which
the support is intended. High-cost support shall only be provided to the extent that the State has filed the requisite certification pursuant to this section.")
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